



陈翰钰

Associate

TEL +82-2-316-4647
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL hojin@shinkim.com

Mr. Han-ock Jin is an associate at Shin & Kim LLC, specializing in criminal law, Defense Industry & National Defense, public law disputes, and national contracts.

After passing the bar exam in 2019, he was commissioned as a military attorney in the Air Force, serving in various positions including Chief Prosecutor of the Air Force Prosecutors' Office and Head of the Legal Affairs Office at the Air Force Academy, handling numerous cases related to the Military Secrets Protection Act and violations of the Military Criminal Act, as well as managing contracts for various military equipment including unmanned aerial vehicles and wind tunnel test facilities. He has built extensive experience in the field of defense-related law.

With a unique background of holding both a Bachelor's degree in Literature and a Bachelor's degree in Engineering, he has led the introduction and utilization of advanced investigative methods such as evidence analysis programs, digital forensics, and AI systems, and has authored related research papers.

Currently, as an attorney at Shin & Kim, he is dedicated to maximizing client interests while handling various public law disputes, including general civil and criminal cases, as well as military procurement and defense industry matters and administrative litigation.

工作经历

2024-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2022-2024	Chief Prosecutor of the 2nd Prosecutor's Division, Air Force Prosecutors' Office
2021	Member, Institutional Review Board (IRB), Aerospace Medical Center
2021	Head of the Legal Affairs Office, Air Force Academy
2020	General Military Prosecutor, Air Force Headquarters
2019	Legal System Officer of the Human Rights Office, Air Force Headquarters

2013-2015 Marine Corps ROTC officer

教育背景

2016-2019 Hankuk University of Foreign Studies, Law School (J.D.)

2009-2013 Korea University, Department of Sociology (B.A.), Department of Computer Science and Engineering (B.E.)

资格

2020 Engineer Information Processing, Korea

2019 Admitted to bar, Korea

语言

Korean, English

主要活动

- Countermeasures Regarding the Decision to Grant Injunction against Disciplinary Dismissal of Cadets, Air Force Law Journal Vol. 26 No. 2 (2022)
- Basis and Issues of Storing Original Image Files when Seizing Digital Evidence, Military Law Journal No. 27 (2022)